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From: Elizabeth Hayden
To: : Mindy Landau
Date: 10/24/01 12:12PM
Subject: Re: Re-send of Draft Criteria for public release of information -

| agree with John Zwolinski's comment about adding an item to address risk information. - S

s Also, on the 3rd bullet, it should be made clear that diagrams, schematics or cutaways not to be released
N> should be for specific plant designs or nuclear facilities. Also, insert, Where appropriate, general
N|L’“ descriptions instead of exact numbers should be used for general public information. We intend to repost

on the web, the basic NRC booklet about NRC (which as you know has various, specific diagrams).

In the announcement itself, there should be some mention about revisiting these criteria when the
Lenviomment or situation warrants it.

>>> Mindy Landau 10/23/01 05:12PM >>> '
?/’DD I have received comments or concurrence from most of you but since the attached has changed
Dm“cz—somewhat based on those comments, | wanted to give you each a chance to review it once again. 1would -~

like to send this to the staff no later than Friday, so please provide me your comments by COB
Wednesday. Thanks.
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